8 NIt oo «W?XBNW'

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY.. -

S e g gV T T
RS RCSE T N VN TR
B N

, Distr. v
" GENERAL

A/AC.65/8R.13 .-
2 August 1955.7 "
. . ENGLISH. .. ..
* " " ORIGINAL:" " FRENCH

1653 COMMITTEE ON INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL, JURISDICTION
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THIRTEENTH MEETING
Held at Headquerters, New York,
on Mondey, 10 August 1953, at 2.30 p.m.
" CONTENTS
Re-examination of the Draft Statute prepared by the 1951 Committee
on International Criminal Jurisdiction (A/2136) (continued)

53-22658



Members-:

Secretarriats

 Mr.

Mr.

Mr,
Mr.,

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Moo
Mr.
Mr.

MORRIS
ROLING

GARCIA CILANO
LAUREL

LOOMES
DAUZRICOURT
VANG

SAMT

}MERLE
MARMOR
MAURTUA
MEIDEZ,
VALIAT

MAKTCS

)
)

PEREZ PEROZO

NINCIC
STAVROPOULOS

LIU

United States of America
Notherlands

Argentina

Australis
Bolglum
Ching

EBeynt

France

Israsl

Peru

Philippines

Unjited Kirngdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland

United States of America

Venezuela

Yugoslavia

Principal Director in charge of
the Legnl Depariment

Secretaxry of the Cormlttoe



A/AC.65/5R.13
English
Page 3

RE-EXAMINATION OF THE DRAFT STATUTE PREPARED BY THE 1951 COMMITTES ON INTERNATION
CRIMINAL JURISDICTION (A/2136) (ccntinued)

Articls 30

Mr. LOOMES (Australia) considersd 1t necessary to define tho word
"perties" in paragreph 1. It did not seem that a challenge of Jurlsdiction
could concern any other party but tho accused.

The CHATRMAN stated that mmtters arising during the hearing of the
caso might cause porties other than the accused to challenge the courtts
Jurisdiction; 1t thus seemed bettor to retain the existing text.

Mr. MARMOR (Israel), racalling his Governmont's observetlons,
considered that the ambiguous wording of paregrarh 1 might preclude & State
from challenging the jwrisdiction of the court if the accused himself did not
challenge it. The right of a State to meke such a challenge appeared to be
mede dependent.on a challengs by the acoused. Moreover, in visw of the connexion
botween artlcles 27 and 30, 1t would be wise to refer the text of article 30
back to the Drafting Sub-Committee, which had been instructed to study article 27.

The CHATRMAN setd that the Drafting Sub-Committee would meke sure that
there was no discrepancy betwsen articles 27 and 30.

Mr. MAKTOS (United States of America), supported by Mr. ROLING
(Netherlands), explained that there was no connoxion betwoen challenge by the
accused and challenge by one or more States. Any State concerned could challenge
the courtts Juriediction for reasons entirely different from those which might
be put fomrd by the accused. The Drafting Sub-Committes might clarify
that point, which would be discussed in the report, :

Mr. MMEMOR (Icrael) esked how the concluding words of paragraph 1,
"for this purpoea” wero to be interpreted.



A/AC.65/5R.13 . o
English i
Page 4

[}
[3

Mr. ROLING (Netherlands) replied that the words should be understood
to mean "for the purpose of challenge”,

Mr. MERLE (Frence) agreed with the Netherlands representativets
interpretation but coneidered that in that case the end of the paragrapi, after
the words "article 27", could be deleted.

Mr. MAKTOS .(United States of America) thought that the words had
some use; they signified that a State could intervene only in order to challenge
and excluded all possibility of intervention for other purposes.

Mr. DAUTRICOURT (Belgium) stated that the word "parties" was not
clear enough. The text should state that the accused had the right to
challenge the court!s jurisdiection.

Mr. MERLE (France) pointed out that the sentence in paragraph 2:
"Elle peut jJoindre ltincident au fond" had no counterpart in the English text.

The CFAIRMAN suggested that the Drafting Sub=-Committee should make
proposals in the light of the observations which had been made end 4in particu;ar,
should concord the English and French texts. |

It was 80 decided.

s Article 31

Mr. MERLE (France) read his Government's observations (A/AC.65/1).
It appeared 'unneceseé.ry to provide that States agreeing to render assistance
to the court should do so by merr:s of supplementary conventions. Paregraph 2
should be deleted and paragraph 1 amended by substituting for the words "national
authoritles" the words ™authoritles of the States parties to the statute".
If only States parties to the statute wore meant, and he interpreted the article
in that way, paragraph 2 becams redundant. The limits of treaty law should
be opserved and obligations should he placed only on the States parties to the



A/AC.65/SR.13
English
Pago 5

statute. The system proposed by the existing text, which gave the court
rights, but made the obligations of States contingent on their acceptance by
convention, was one-sided and would be miusleading {n practice. Paragraph 2
cancelled paragraph 1,

Mr. ROLING (Notherlands) mnde 1t clear that paragraph 1 enabled the
court to ¢éall on national authorities for acsistance - and 1t should not be
debarrad from so doing = whilo paragraph 2 provided that certain national
authorities would be odliged to render such asslstance,

The CHATRMAN thought that, if fifteen States accepted the statute and
the obligation to render assistance, thers would remain forty-five States which
assvmed no obligation but which might be prepared to give assistance to the
court. It would be unfortunate if the court were not allowed to call on such
assistance.

Mr, MERLE (France) pointed out, as a matter of form, that the French
vord "regue’rir" and the English word "request" had different meanings. His
underlying intention was not to prevent the court from calling for the assistance
of States not parties to the statute, but to lmpose an obligation on those
States which wore, For the latter, the obligation to render assistance should
oxist without any specific convention, whereas the others would be under an
obligation only if they had undertaken it by a convention. Paragraph 1 should
deal with the obligations of States parties to the statute and paragraph 2 with
States not parties, whose obligation to render assistance would arise only from
a special convention.

Mr. ROLING (Netherlands) recalled that the Geneva Cormittee's basic
principle had been that the statute should impose no such obligation on States
g0 that their accession to the statute would be made easier. Obligations were
to be dofined in subsoquent specific conventions., The French reprosentative
proposed to incorporate the obligation to ronder sssistance in the atatute,
but the Geneva Coammitteets viewpoint appoared prefernble. However, 1t seemed
unnecessary to meko any distinction between the conferring of Jurisdiction and the



BRGSO R LG o Ty
Englieh ~* - . ‘
P&Se 6 o

PR i
obligatitd to give assistance. The text should provids that acceptance of
the court's jJurlsdiction entslled acceptance of the obligation to render. aesistanc:
Assuning that the court were established’by a General Assembly resolution,
veragraph 2 could be drafted es follows: YA State shall be obliged to ronder
such asslstance in conformity with the convention or other instrumsnt in which
the State has accepted the jJurisdiction of the court".

© Mr. GARCIA OIANO' (Argentina) thought that the proposed changes would
imply on the part of States an obligation to render aesistance not only in
connoxion with the preliminary investigatlon dbut aleo wlth the execution' of
the sentence. The Argentine Governwent could not accept the latter implication.

Mr. MERLE (France), while observing that his 1deas were close to those
of Mr. Roling, asked the Netherlands representative whether the wording he had
suggested dié not oxcinie a case in which States not partles to the Statute .
would be rsquired to rsader asslstance.

Mr. RETING (Natherlands) pointed out to the Argentine representative
that there. wrouid b9 no crligation unless 1t had been voluntarily accepted.
In voply to th: French ruprerentatlive, he stated that the Netherlanis text wes
based on htne ddes that the court wonid be set up by meens of a resclution, If
that were e casa, there would be no Staton parties or not parties to the Statute.
Thera Wil be Eiectes which had accepted the court’s Jjurisdiction and others
vhlch nad ast, Tor tho formsr, ths obligation to"render essistance would
roriiis fraa the conforring of competonce. The ldea of having two separate
axsuient?, which seerwd to be implicd by paragraph 2 as it stood, should be
disrlused, '

Mr. MAXTOS (United States of America) confirmed that the Genewa
comitfee hed ameint to reserve the creatlon of any ohlinations for subsequent -
convantiony wirlct might to vewy specific and eall for accureve and detailed
specinl agwsenamt3d. The present toxt should te rairtained but it should be
sprcified that both obligations - acceptence of jurisdiction, and assistance =
would derive from e single inatrument and not from two separate ones.



A/AC.65/8R.13
English
Page 7

Mr. NINCIC (Yugoslavia) was in favour of mainteining the present text.
He wished to have more information, however, sbout the significance of the
Netherlands emendment to replace the words "the jurisdiction of the ocourt® by
the words "such oblige’slon".

Mr, ROLiNG (Netherlands) recalled that the 1951 Committee had thought
fit to 4istinguish between conventions conferring jurisdiction upbn the court, and
these by which States agrecd to render assistance to the court. One single
kind of convention would be enbugh: "1t wes understood that‘the Statute would not
in itself be binding, but it would be appropriate for ény State conferring
Jurisdiction upon the court by a convention to undertake thereby to render
‘ assistance to the ‘court,

" The CHAIRMAN explained that the 1951 Committee had thought that the
undertaking to render assistance to the court,might very well be included in the
convention, special agreement or unilateral declaration conferring jurisdiction
on the court. That would even be the normal procedure. The 1951 Committee had
never thought that there must necessarily be two substantially distinct conventio:

Mr. NINCIC (Yugoélavia) congidered that, whatever the practical meens
adopted, the conferring of Jurisdiction and a definite obligation to render
assistance should be dissociated, and that provision should be made for Statee
to give a spggial undertaking on the latter point.

Mr. MERLE (France) thought it would be possible to reach an agreement
by emending paragraph 1, provided a suitesble wording were fcund for paragraph 2.
He the:efore withdrev his prcposal that paragraph 1' should be emended and
paregraph 2 deleted, while reserving the right to speak ebout peragraph 2 later.

 Mr. MAKTOS (United States of America) stated that, on second thought,
the Netherlands amendment seemed to him too restrictive because it limited the



AJAC.65/SR.13
English
Page &

responsitility of undertaking to render assistance to the States which had
recognized the court's Jurisdiction. He did not sce why a State might not
subscribe 4o that obligation by an ingtrument of its own cholce.

Mr. ROLING (Netherlands) admitted the soundness of that argument. He
maintained, however, that the conferring of competence must imply the obligation
to render aseistance. He therefore propcsed that paragraph 2 should be worded
as follows: "A State shall be obliged to render such aseistance in conforﬁity
with the convention in which it hes accepted the Jjurisdiction of the court or
any odher instrument".

Mr. GARCIA OLANO (Argentina) proposed tuat peragraph 2 should be
retairmd in its present form.

Mr. MAKTOS (United States of America) was ready to agree to the latter
proposal if the Comnittee's report specified that there was nothing to prevent
the instrument referred t0 in erticle 31 from being in fact the conventior
conferring juriediction upon the cowrt.

Mr. GARCIA OLANO (Argentina) hed no objection to the explanations
appearing in the report so long as, in accordance with the Yugoslev representativ.
remark, the obligation tc render assistance was considered to bhe an entirely
separate 1idea-

The Committee tentatively adopted the text of erticle 31 in the draft
gtatute by 7 votes to %, with 3 abgtentions.

Article 22

Mr. ROLING (Netherlands) recalled that, during the discussions in the
Sixth Committee, the Salvadorien reprcsentative hed expressed the opinion that
the court's povers to determine penalties should be limited (A/AC.65/1, p.27),
:But it should not be fopgotten that the court would have to deal with very
" serlous crimes, for which the death penalty might Jjustifiably be provided.



A/AC.65/SR.13
English
Page 9

The 1951 Committee hed not therefore considered it advisable to lay down a rule
limiting the penalties which might -be inflicted by the court. The prescnt text
vas, in his opinion, satisfactory.

Mr. MERLE (France) pointed out that article 32 raised a very important
problem: should the fundamental principle, nulla poena sine lege, be accepted or
rejected in international criminal law? The present text of the article seemed
to ignore the principle and its application would in any case be difficult until
there was a general code of internaticnal penael law. He proposed that in
determining penalties the court should, out of respect for an essential principle
of any Juridical system, refer whenever posesible to the.provisions of the natione
law of the accused. A guiding rule to that effect should appear either in the
statute itself or in the Committee's report.

Mr. MENDEZ (Philippines) supported the French propbsal. Article 32
confefred too wide powers on the court and left the accused ignorant of the
penalty for which he was liable, and even of the crime with which he was charged:
Justice demanded.that the proviesions of the accused’s national legislation shoulc
gusrantee his rights. ’

Mr. ROLING (Netherlands) wondered whether it was better to turn to the
law of the coumtry of which the accused was a national, or to the law of the
country where the crime had been committed. It couid happen - there was no lacl
of precedents for that - that an act generally recognized as an international
crime might be perfectly legitimate under the law of the State of which the
accused was a national. It would be more useful, thefefore, to bear in mind
the law of the country whéie the crime had been committed..

Mr. MERLE (France) agreed that in many cases the place of the crime
and not the netionality of the accused should determine the law to be applied.

The impertant point was that the :court should take account of national positive
law. '



B

A/Ac, 6*»/sn 13

Engiish’
Pege 10. - - -

Mr, VALLAT (United Kingdom) thought the discussion wes touching upon tl
fundemental question of the existence of a recognized system of internationsl
criminsl lew, He drew the Committse's attention to the consequences invalwved in
the French propossal, If ref grence vas to be made to national law or to
territorial law, might that not result in one punishment being inflicted upon one
man amd & different punishment upon another for one ard the same crime? What

system of'international Jurisprudence»éould be hoped for from such & procedure?
' It would e dangerous to move in the direction'the French representetive proposed

The CHAIRMAN observed that the proposel before the Committee would in n
Wwilse oblige the court to apply the provisions of nationel lew; it merely invited
it %o take account of national law in determining penalties.

Mr. MAKTOS (United States of America) reminded the United Kingdom
representative that in the matter of the very serious crimes with which the court
would be called upon to deal, it was'ﬁnlikaly that there were any great differenc:
between the various national laws. Moreover, States were alweys free to meke
reservations in the instrument conferring Jurisdiction upon the court.

Mr. ROLING (Netherlands) wished to make it clear that, although he hed
expresaed the opinion that territoriality would be better then nationality as a
criterion for deciding the nationel law to be applied he 414 not for that reeson
support the French rerresentative's proposal., On the contrary, he wes strogly
In favour of leaving erticle 32 in its Present form: eggression, war crimes and
crimes ageinst lmumanity were so heinous that the severest penalty was Justified
ard was in conformity with present international law, Therefore, there was no
question at all of any violation of the principle of nulla poena sine lege.
Althdugh the court might never be obliged to pronounce sentence of death, Jurists
would egree thet the violation of international criminal law almost alweys gave

rise to the possibility of sentence to death. Furthormore, in many ceses, it wov

be practically impossible to invoke national law, particularly where the literal



i/Aé.65/SR 13
English
Page 11

application of an obsolete Jew would hold justice up to ridicule., After the
war, for examplo, the Netherlands law on war crimes provided for e maximum
penialty of three years! imprisonment, whoreae the aots charged had led to the
massacre of thousands of peopls, -

The French proposel to invite the court to take account of national law was
tentatively adopted by 5 votes to 3, wilth 6 ebstentions.

Article 33

The CHATRMAN, recslliag the history of the committing authority, eald
that, in cowntrics undsr Anglo-Saxon law, 1t vms customary, before passing
Judgment on an accusod nen, to refor the metter to an investigating authority,
grand jury or magietrate, which had to docide wacther the charges, testimony
and presumptive evidence brought ageinst the accused were likely to result in
his conviction. Such a procedure had ssemed the more desireble in the case- of
" an international criminal court in that ‘there was a danger that charges might be
lovelled against govermments or heeds of State for reasons purely of political
propaganda, That was why, at Genova, theo United States delegation had approved
the principle and the text of article 33 of the draft stetute, But 1t hed
Purther been folt that the accused should be allowed a hearing fram the time
the preliminary enquiry opened: the article as it stood expressed that point of
view, After a full hearing, the committing authority could elther declare that
there, wvas no case, or send the accused to the court proper, so that thore would
be a double trial, or, it might be said, e trial followed by en appesl, Such a
system would undoubtodly draw out the proceedings; some felt that to bs an
advantage and others a disadvantage.

Be invited the membere of the Committee to express thelr views on the

question.

Mr, Rz)i';mG (Netherlands) proposed that erticle 33 should be deleted.
As provided‘ for in the dvaft etatute, the commlitting sauthority wee in effect to 1
e kind of court of first Instanco to dotormine the validity of the evldence
adduced by tho complainant in support of his complaint., In order to arrive av



A/AC.65/SR.13
English
Page 12

a conclusion, the committing authority would necessarily have to examine the
quesiion thoroughly. Thus there would in fact be two successive triels. It
would certainly be useful to hold & summery enquiry before a case could be taken
%0 the court, 4n order to decide whether there wes sufficient evidence to
wverrent prosecution and in order to avoid hesty ection. But it did not seem
necessary to sot up a specisl body for that purpose; that would unnecessarily
complicate the organization of the court and would unjustifiably prolong the
examination of the cases submitted to 1t. A chamber of the court might well
undertake the tack devolving upon the cammitting authority.

Mr. DAUTRICOURT (Belgium) said that he had found the Chairman's
statement very interesting but observed that, undor the legal system apblied In
Belgium, the examining magistrete and the court sitting in chembers played
more then a passive pert. Vhen the court in chambers consldered the evidence
inadequate, 1t could take the necessary measures for comple‘éing ‘the examination,
Tt would be useful for the committing authorlty to have the same povers,

The CEATRMAN referred the Belglen representative to paragraph 120
of the 1951 Committee's report, which stated that the Committee had decided
that the committing aluthority ehould not have powers equivalent to those of the
court to swmon witnesses and require evidence to be produced, but that 1t
might, whenever it was found necessery, ask for the assistance of ths gourt 1n
that respect. The 1951 Committee had, however, taken a decision on the point
only by a slight mejority end there wes nothing to prevent the 1953 Committee
from re-examining the questlon and taking a different decision.

Mr, MERIE (France) wished to make two coments, one of form and the
other of substance. The first concerned the words "within the fremework of
the United Nations" in paragraph 1 of article 33, They jmplied that the court
would be cormected with the United llations, But the Committee had not yet
teken any decision on that point and in order not to prejudge the question it
had adopted an elternative text whenever 1% erose, The same method could be



A/AC.65/8R.13
English
Page 13

applied again, He therefore formally proposed that the Ccamitteet!s report should
include as an ennex two texts frr artlcle 33, one of which would &nd the other
would not include the words "within the fremework of the United Nations",

The remark of substance related to the comitting suthorityts functions,
Certainly, the authority's role was not ugeloss, but as the Belglan wepresentative
hed proposed, its powere‘wouid have to be more oxtensive then those provided for
under article 33 of the draft statute.

Mr. MAKTOS (United States of America) in reply to the Netherlands
representativets argumente for deletion of article 33, observed that the argument
that the committing authority!s procedure would prolong the proceedingé
inordinately could not be accepted. The only thing that mattered was to safeguard
the righte »f the accused. That safeguard wes ensured by the existence of the
conmitting euthority. The eystem of having & chamber of the court examine the
evidence adduced by the complainant in order to determine whether it wes
adequate was dangerous. The chamber would be composed of the judges of the
court who would later be called upon to try the case end who, at that
preliminary stage of the trial would have & tendency to exceed their instructions.
There was & danger that their dual role might result in prejudice againat the
accused when he a'épeared before the court. '

The CHATRMAN put to the vote the French proposal that, in the event of
the Committee deciding to retain article 33, the Committee!s report should
jnclude an alternative text for peragraph 1 of article 33 in which the words
".1thin the fremework of the United Neations" did not appear.

The proposal was adopted by 11 votes to none, with 1 absténti«m.

Mr. ROLING (Netherlands) cormenting on the Belgian representativets
proposal, observed that in the legal cystem he had mentioned the examining ~
process was carried out by only one person, the examining megistrate. In the
case wder dlscussion the process would be carried out by a ccmmittee of nine
judges. At the present stago of the develomment of international penal law he
d1d not think that & provision of that ¥ind could be introduced into the atatute

of the court,



A/hc 65/%3 13
English
Page 1k

Mr, VALLAT (United Kingdom) said that he would vote egainst the
Netherlands proposal. That did not, however, imply that he would vote for the
‘maintenance of article 33 in its existing form, tut only that he was in favour of
setting up & committing authority.

Mr. DAUTRICOURT (Belgium) pointed cut to the Netherlands representative
that in the Belgien legal system the examining meglistrate was not & member of the
“body which decided on the substance. In view of the comments of the United
States representative erd the Nethérlams proposal, he proposed thkat ‘the functions
of the comitting authority provided for in the draft statute should be conferred
upon & chember of the court composed of three members of the court, sitting es a
collegs, who would not be the same as the Judges of the court who were called
upon to decide on the substance. As a corollary to that proposal, he
reintroduced the proposal that the mumber of Judges of the court should be
innreased to-15, which he had already submitted to the Committee.

Mr, MENDEZ (Philippines) thought, like the Netherlends representative,
that the committing euthority, as provided for under the draft statute, was
actually a court of first insterce and greatly complicated the organizaetion of the
court. -In the legal system applied in the Philippines it was the Tudblic
prosscutor's departmenx which examined +the evidence ard screened complaints in

private. After the prosecutor was setisfied that he hed a caée, he went to
court, usually a court of first instance. If that court sustained the findings o:
the prosecutor after due trial the accused might appeal to the higher courts. In
the case of the 1nternational criminal court it seemed that the prosscutor could
eXerclse the functions assigned to the committing authority, so that the danger of
8 pre-trial and pre-judgment by the authority could be avoided.

Mr. VALLAT (United Kingd.oni) congidered the Belgien proposal interesting
ard asked whether the Belgian represenfs.tive would submit it to the Committse as a
working paper, Tt seemed , ‘ho".-rev_ez;, fo go rather far in reducing to three the
muber of Judges calléd upon to constitute the chamber of the sourt which would
examine the evldence. Politicel considerations might make & larger number
desirable. Perhaps 1t might be possible to increase the rumber of Jjudges of the



English
Page 15

chember to five, since the rumber of judges of the court would be increased to L
under the Belgian proposal. He also wondered how the judges constituting the
chamber of the court would be selected. They conld, apparently, be gelected by
the plenary court.

Mr. DAUTRICOURT (Belgium) replying to the United Kingdom representative
suggestion, said he would gledly submit to the committee a working paper on his
proposel, drevn up in the same form and vnder the seme corditions as the working
papers submitted to the Committee by the United States and Israel.

Mr. MAURTUA (Peru) asked the Chalrman whether the Secretariat could not
drew up & document indicating the erticles the committee hed adopted end those
for which 1t was intended to provide en elternative text. The position seemed
to ba rather confusing.

The CHATRMAN replied that, in the opinion of the Secretariat, it would
Ye better for that document to be submitted in the first place to the Standing

Drafting Sub-Committes.

The meeting rose at 5 p.m.

24/8 p.m.

AfAc.65/mA3



	biton0003A13
	biton0003A14
	biton0003B01
	biton0003B02
	biton0003B03
	biton0003B04
	biton0003B05
	biton0003B06
	biton0003B07
	biton0003B08
	biton0003B09
	biton0003B10
	biton0003B11
	biton0003B12
	biton0003B13



